


UNITED STATES OF -1CA 

before the 

SECURITIES AND 	EXCHANGE COMSSf ON 

. 
I n  the Hstcer of 	 . 

ALBION SBCURITIBS COMPANY, 1NC. : 
52 Broadway . 
New York, New York . 

F i l e  No. 8-7831 	 . 

. 


BEFORE: 	 Sidney Ullman, Hearing Examiner. 

APPEARANCES: 	 Haig M. Caeparian, David W. Smith and Charlee Snow, Esqs., 
New York Regional Off ice ,  f o r  t h e  Division of Trading and 
Markets. 

I r w i n  L. Germeise and Saul  Horing, Esqs., New York, 

New York, f o r  Albion S e c u r i t i e s  Company, Inc., (William) 

Hurray Dailey, John F. Dailey, Jr., and Anthony Gravino. 


Irwin Roth, Eaq., New York, New York, f o r  D. Richard Engel. 

George A. Rein and Aaron Lang, a /k /a  Aaron Lichtenstein,  
E. 



These publ ic  proceedings were i n s t i t u t e d  by o rde r  of the Commission 

da t ed  Hay 3,  1963 ("Orderkb), issued pursuant t o  Sec t ions  15(b) and 1% of 

t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Exchange Act of 1934 (ttExchange Act") t o  determine whether 

a t o  revoke or ,  pending f i n a l  de te rmina t ion ,  t o  suspend t h e  r e g i s t r a t i o n  as 

a broker  and d e a l e r  of Albion S e c u r i t i e s  Company, Inc. ( " r eg i s t r an t t1  o r  

"Albiontt); whether pursuant t o  Sec t ion  1SA(1)(2) r e g i s t r a n t  should be sus-

pended o r  expel led  from t h e  National Assoc ia t ion  of S e c u r i t i e e  Dealers ,  Inc. 

('*NASDN), a r e g i s t e r e d  s e c u r i t i e s  a s s o c i a t i o n ;  and whether,  w i th in  t h e  mean-

i n g  of Sec t ion  15A(b) of t h e  Exchange Act, the  Conunission should f i n d  t h a t  

(Wil1iam)Murray Dailey o r  John F. Dailey, Jr., o f f i c e r s  of r e g i s t r a n t ,  

Anthony Gravino o r  Lewis Cohen, colnanagers  of r e g i s t r a n t ,  o r  i t s  salesmen, 

D. Richard Engel, Aaron Lang, a / k / a  Aaron L ich tens t e in ,  George A. Rein, 

Murray Pe te r s ,  James De Paequale and John P h i l l i p  Dai ley,  Jr., o r  any of 

t h e  above-named, are causes of any o r d e r  of  revoca t ion ,  suspension o r  expul-
1/-

s i o n  which may be en te red  i n  t h i s  proceeding. Inasmuch as r e g i s t r a n t  has 

i f  i t  f i n d s  t h a t  i t  is i n  the i n t e r e s t  and t h a t  such broker  o r  
d e a l e r  o r  any  o f f i c e r ,  d i r e c t o r ,  o r  c o n t r o l l i n g  person of such broker  
o r  d e a l e r  has  w i l l f u l l y  v i o l a t e d  any provis ion  of t h a t  Act o r  of t h e  
S e c u r i t i e s  Act of 1933 o r  any r u l e  thereunder.  

I rit les a s s o c i a t i o n  any member who has v i o l a t e d  any  provision o f  t he  
Exchange Act o r  has  w i l l f u l l y  v i o l a t e d  any provis ion  o f  t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  
Act of 1933 o r  any r u l e  thereunder ,  i f  i t  f i n d s  such a c t i o n  t o  be neces-
s a r y  o r  a p p r o p r i a t e  i n  t he  publ ic  i n t e r e s t  o r  f o r  t he  p ro t ec t ion  of 
i nves to r s .  

Under Sec t ion  15A(b)(4) of t h e  Exchange Act, i n  t h e  absence of the  
Connnissionts approval  o r  d i r e c t i o n ,  no broker o r  d e a l e r  may be admitted 

I t o  o r  continued i n  membership i n  a na t iona l  s e c u r i t i e s  a s s o c i a t i o n  i f  t he  
broker o r  d e a l e r  o r  any pa r tne r ,  o f f i c e r ,  d i r e c t o r  o r  c o n t r o l l i n g  o r  con-
t r o l l e d  person of such broker  o r  d e a l e r  w a s  a cause of any o r d e r  of 
revocat ion,  suspension, o r  expuls ion  which i s  i n  e f f e c t .  
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been expelled from the NASD by that association, the issue of its expulsion 


or suspension therefrom is now moot in these proceedings. 


The Order,as issued,also named as a respondent and raised similar ques- 


tions with respect to Alan Kornbluth, d/b/a Alan Kaye Enterprises, a broker- 


dealer and member of the NASD who had been one of registrant's salesmen. 


However, negotiations for settlement of the charges against Kornbluth were 


undertaken by his attorney with counsel for the Division of Trading and 


Markets (then the Division of Trading and Exchanges) ("Division") prior to 


the commencement of the hearing in these proceedings before the undersigned 


on October 15, 1963. These negotiations eventually were successfully con- 


cluded, and by order of the Conmission dated January 10, 1964, the proceed- 


ings were severed and dismissed insofar as they related to Kornbluth. In 

accordance with the settlement, the withdrawal of Kornbluth 's registrat ion ' 

as a broker-dealer was permitted to become effective. See Securities Ex- 


change Act Release No. 7214, January 10, 1964. 


In brief, the Order states that information obtained in an investiga- 


tion by the Dfvision tends to show, and the Order alleges, certain violations 


of the Securities Act of 1933 ("Securities ActM) and of the Exchange Act, and 


of the Rules thereunder,by registrant, its officers and salesmen. The viola- 


tions relate for the most part to registrant's participation as underwriter 


in an offering of the common stock of Edlund Engineered Products, Inc. 


("Edlund"), made during the period January 9, 1961 to March 28, 1961 pursuant 


to a claimed Regulation A exemption from the registration requirements of the 




- 
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Securities Act, and to acts which occurred from the date January 9, 1961 

to about Decceber 31, 1961. Most of the alleged violations concern and have 

reference to activities in the sale of Edlund stock, and are charged under 
a 

the anti-fraud provisions of the Securities Act and the Exchange Act and 
3/-

d Rules thereunder. 

Pursuant to an order of the Examiner made on motion of the Division, 

the initial question for consideration following the hearings held before 

the undersigned commencing October 15, 1963 and continuing, after an extended 

recess, until November 14, 1963, was whether, pending final determination 

of the question of revocation of Albion's registration, it was necessary or 

appropriate in the public interest or for the protection of investors to 
4/-

suspend. its registration as a broker-dealer, Throughout the course of the 

hearing, the Division as well as Albion, (William) Murray Dailey, 

2/ Regulation A, adopted under Section 3(b) of the Act, provides for-
ex-ption fran registration when an issuer offers securities with an ag-
gregate public offering price not exceeding $300,000 provided, among 
other things, that the issuer files with the Commission a notification 
and an offering circular containing certain minimum information. 

31 The anti-fraud provisions referred to are Section 17(a) of the Securities-
Act and Sections 10(b) and 15(c)(l) of the Exchange Act and Rules lob-5, 
lob-6, and l5cl-2 (17 CF'R 240.10b-5, lob-6 and 15cl-2) thereunder. The 
effect of these provisions is to make unlawful the use of the mils or 
facilities of interstate commerce in the sale or purchase of securities 
by means of a device to defraud, a false or misleading statement of a 
material fact, or any act, practice, or course of business which operates 
or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon a customer, or by means of 
any other -nipulative, deceptive, or fraudulent device. 

4/ Section 15(b) of the Exchange Act provides with respect to suspension-
of registration as a broker or dealer: 

"Pending final determination whether any such registration 
shall be revoked, the Cammission shall by order suspend 
such registration if, after appropriate notice and oppor-
tunity for hearing, such suspension shall appear to the 
Commission to be necessary or appropriate in the public 
interest or for the protection of investors." 



John F. Dailey, Jr. and Gravino, a l l o f  whoa were p a r t i e s  t o  t h e  proceeding, 

were represented  by counsel.  Engel w a s  represented by counsel who was 

present  dur ing  po r t ions  of t h e  hear ing ,  and on motion of h i s  counsel Engel 

was made a par ty  t o  t h e  proceeding. S imi l a r ly ,  Lang and Rein, a l though no t  

represented  by counsel ,  were present  dur ing  por t ions  o f  t h e  hearing,  end 

each was made a p a r t y  t o  t h e  proceeding a t  h i s  i nd iv idua l  reques t  by o rde r  

of t he  Examiner. The o t h e r  persons named i n  t h e o r d e r  were not made p a r t i e s .  

A t  t h e  conclusion of t h e  hear ing ,  the Division f i l e d  proposed f ind ings  

of f a c t ,  conclusions of law and a b r i e f  i n  support  thereof  on the  i s s u e  of 

t h e  suspension of t he  r e g i s t r a t i o n .  However, no documents were f i l e d  by o r  

on behalf of r e g i s t r a n t  o r  any o t h e r  party.  On December 12, 1963, t h e  Hear- 

i n g  Examiner i ssued  a Recommended Decision i n  which he s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e r e  had 

been a s u f f i c i e n t  showing of misconduct on t h e  p a r t  of Albion, i t s  o f f i c e r s  

and employees, t o  make i t  necessary and appropr i a t e  i n  the  publ ic  i n t e r e s t  

and f o r  t h e  p ro tec t ion  of i n v e s t q r s  t o  suspend the  broker-dealer  r e g i s t r a t i o n  

pending f i n a l  de terminat ion  of t h e  ques t ion  of revocat ion ,  and he recom- 

mended t h e  issuance of a n  appropr i a t e  order .  Under d a t e  of March 4, 1964, 

t h e  Coomission i ssued  i ts Findings, Opinion and Order (180pinion't) i n  t h i s  

ma t t e r ,  i n  which it w a s  s t a t ed :  

t'No exceptions were f i l e d  t o  t h e  examiner's recommended dec i -  
s ion ,  and i n  accordance wi th  Rule 17(a)  of our  Rules of P rac t i ce  
any ob jec t ions  which might have been made w i l l  be deemed t o  have 
been abandoned and may be disregarded.  Following t h a t  Rule, w e  
adopt t h e  f i n d i n g s  and conclusions of t he  hear ing  examiner . . .II  

The Opinion t h e r e a f t e r  set f o r t h  i n  summary form t h e  f ind ings  and conclusions 

of t h e  undersigned and ordered t h a t  t h e  r e g i s t r a t i o n  o f  Albion as a broker and 
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d e a l e r  be suspended pending f i n a l  de t e rmina t ion  whether it should be revoked. 

Accordingly, t h e r e  remain f o r  de te rmina t ion  at t h i s  t i m e  t h e  ques t i on  

of revoca t ion  and the  ques t i ons  whether t h e  o f f i c e r s ,  managers and salesmen 

named above are causes  of t h e  o rde r  of suspension a l r e a d y  i ssued  o r  of t h e  

r evoca t ion  which may be ordered  by t h e  Commission. 

Supplemental f i n d i n g s  - of f ac t , conc lus ions  of l a w  and a b r i e f  i n  support  

thereof  have been f i l e d  on t h e s e  i s s u e s  by counsel f o r  t h e  Div is ion  i n  ac-

cordance wi th  a time schedule  prev ious ly  f i xed  by t h e  Examiner a t  t h e  conclu-  

s i o n  of t h e  hear ing ,  bu t  no documents have been f i l e d  by o r  on behalf of any 

respondent.  Counsel f o r  r e g i s t r a n t  and f o r  some of t h e  o t h e r  respondents  

has  advised ,  however, t h a t  h i s  c l i e n t s  do not  waive a Recommended Decis ion by 

t h e  Hearing Examiner. 

The Recommended Decision prev ious ly  i s sued  on t h e  ques t i on  of suspension 

of Albion 's  r e g i s t r a t i o n  set f o r t h  i n  some d e t a i l ,  among o t h e r  matters, t h e  

na tu re  of r e g i s t r a n t ' s  o r g a n i z a t i o n  and its methods of  conduct ing bus iness ,  

b r i e f  background d e s c r i p t i o n s  of  i t s  o f f i c e r s  and managers and t h e i r  r e l a t i o n -  

s h i p s  w i th  Albion, t h e  methods and p r a c t i c e s  followed i n  t h e  sale of Edlund 

s tock ,  and t h e  dev ices  and schemes which c o n s t i t u t e d  v i o l a t i o n s  of some of  

t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  l a w s  and Commission r u l e s ,  a e  charged i n  t h e  Order,  and which 

supported t h e  recommendation of suspension. The Recommended Decis ion,  t o  

t h e  e x t e n t  not h e r e i n  modif ied,  and t h e  Opinion of t h e  Commission are both 

incorpora ted  h e r e i n  by r e f e r ence  and made a pa r t  hereof .  The Opinion is 

a l s o  annexed h e r e t o  as Appendix I. 



It is necessary and appropr i a t e ,  never the less ,  t o  r e p e a t ,  i n  the  i n s t a n t  

Recanmended Decision, many of the  f ind ings  and conclusions previously made, 

i n  o rde r  that they  may serve as a background and b a s i s  f o r  a n  understanding 

and meaningful eva lua t ion  of o f f enses  committed by r e g i s t r a n t  and by 

the  off icers ,manegers  and salesmen who are charged wi th  being causes of the  

revocat ion  recommended he re in  and of t h e  suspension previous ly  ordered by 

t h e  Commission. I n  a d d i t i o n ,  new o r  supplemental f i n d i n g s  and c o n c l ~ ~ ~ i o n s  

of l a w  are added, p a r t i c u l a r l y  wi th  r e spec t  t o  a c t i v i t i e s  of t h e  persons 

named as causes and one o f fense  by r e g i s t r a n t  which w a s  not  t r e a t e d  i n  the  

e a r l i e r  Recommended Decision. 

11. FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW 

1. Reg i s t r an t  was t h e  underwri ter  on a b e s t - e f f o r t s  b a s i s  of a n  o f f e r -  

i ng  of 100,000 sha res  of t he  common s tock  of Edlund at $3 per share ,  pursuant 

t o  a f i l i n g  made under Regulat ion A. The o f f e r i n g  commenced on January 9 ,  

1961 and w a s  completed on March 28, 1961. Several  broker-dealer  f i rms  

p a r t i c i p a t e d  with Albion i n  the  o f fe r ing .  

2. ( W i l l i a m )  Murray Dailey is  Pres ident ,  a d i r e c t o r  and the owner of 

a l l  t h e  common s tock  of r e g i s t r a n t .  H e  d i d  not p a r t i c i p a t e  i n  the  r o u t i n e  

d a i l y  opera t ions  of  Albion and r a r e l y  v i s i t e d  t h e  o f f i c e .  H e  i s  a r e s i d e n t  

of and a business  man i n  Albion, New York. H i s  b ro the r ,  John F. Dailey, Jr., 

("Daileym) is Secretary-Treasurer ,  a d i r e c t o r ,  and Chief Executive Of f i ce r  

of r e g i s t r a n t .  Dailey is a n  a t to rney ,  admit ted t o  the Bar of the S t a t e  of 



New York in 1930. During 1961 he devoted at least 50% of his time to the 


practice of law, which he conducted at Albion's office suite. 


3 ,  Neither of the Dailey brothers had any experience in the securities 

business prior to the formation of Albion in 1959, and because of this lack 


of experience Gravino and Cohen were hired by Dailey to conduct the opera- 


tions of the firm. The responsibility for hiring the salesmen was left 


substantially to Gravino and Cohen, although no hiring or firing of sales- 


men took place without the approval of Dailey. 


4. As indicated in more detail in the prior Recommended Decision, no 


adequate investigation of the salesmen or of their backgrounds or qualifications 


was made prior to their being hired by registrant. Similarly, no adequate in- 


vestigation was made of the qualifications or integrity of Gravino or Cohen or 


of their prior employment records when they were hired by registrant, as 


indicated in the earlier Recommended Decision. 


5. Albion was expelled from the NASD on July 26, 1963, for its failure, 


among other reasons, to make adequate investigation of its salesmen and the 


resultant improper certification of their applications to the NASD. In the 


same proceeding, the registrations of (William) Murray Dailey and John F. 


Dailey, Jr., as registered representatives were revoked and Gravino and Cohen 


were censured and their registrations as registered representatives suspended 


for two years. 


6. Edlund was a Florida corporation chartered in October 1959 for the 


purpose, among others, of designing, manufacturing and selling metal products 


and other types of engineered products. Its plant and office were in 


Miami, Florida. 


7. On November 25, 1960, Edlund filed a notification with the Commission, 

pursuant to a Regulation A exemption, covering the offer and sale of the 
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above-mentioned 100,000 shares of its common stock at $3 per share. 


Herbert E. Edlund, William H. Buchanan and Rohland D. Collins were the 


promoters, officers and stockholders of the company. 


8. On October 19, 1961, after sustaining operating losses in every 


month from October 1960 through September 1961, Edlund filed a Petition for 


Reorganization under Chapter X of the Bankruptcy Act. The petition recited 


the institution of many lawsuits against Edlund and threats of other suits 


by its creditors, as well as threats of actions for foreclosure and replevin 


of property. On the same day a Trustee was appointed by the Court. On 


February 12, 1962, Edlund was adjudicated a bankrupt. 


9. The Division produced 26 investor-witnesses who, during the period 

January 9, 1961 to December 26, 1961, had purchased a *large number of shares 

of Edlund stock at prices ranging from the offering price of $3 to a high of 

approximately $5 and a low of 30 cents. The witnesses testified to trans- 

actions had with registrant's salesmen named in the Order and with the co-

managers, Gravino and Cohen. A large majority of the transactions were 

conducted by telephone. The mails were utilized by registrant in transmitting 

confirmations of sale, stock certificates, offering circulars, and brochures 

relating to the Edlund stock. 

10. As indicated in the earlier Recommended Decision and in the Opinion, 

registrant engaged in a high-pressure sales campaign, principally through 

telephone solicitations, using lists of names purchased for that purpose as;d 



- l o  -
b a i l e r - r o m  tactics, i n  the  course of which many extravagant ,  f a l s e  and 

misleading representa t ions  concerning Edlund, i ts  opera t ions  and i ts  pras-

pects ,  were made t o  customers and prospective customers, i n  promoting the  

sale of Edlund stock p r i o r  t o ,  during and subsequent t o  t h e  o f f e r i n g  period. 

A 11. Regis t rant  a l s o  caused t o  be printed and widely d i s t r i b u t e d  t o  

the  public,market l e t t e r s  containing material misstatements with respect  t o  

con t rac t s  which Edlund had a l l eged ly  secured f o r  the  sale of a i r c r a f t  pa r t s  

and components t o  a i r l i n e s .  These brochures were received i n  the  mail dur-

ing  the  Spring and S u m e r  of 1961 by many o f  t h e  witnesses who t e s t i f i e d  a t  

the  proceeding. I n  f a c t ,  Edlund had never received t h e  orders  from the  air-

l i n e s  mentioned. One of the  market letters a l s o  contained mater ia l  misrepre-

s e n t a t i e n s  and misstatements with r e spec t  t o  a coin-operated laminating 

machine which w a s  s t a t e d  t o  be i n  production. 

12. Improper a c t i v i t i e s  by the  salesmen of  Albion were encouraged and 

induced by Gravino and Cohen, as co-managers o r  sales managers of the f i rm,  

as a p a r t  of a scheme under which l a rge  amounts of Edlund stock were sold t o  

t h e  public  without proper concern o r  regard f o r  its i n t r i n s i c  value o r  

f o r  the  company's prospects. A s  par t  of  a scheme and device t o  defraud 

the  public, r e g i s t r a n t ' s  salesmen were misinformed and misled by 

-
F Gravino and Cohen with respect  t o  t h e  nature of Edlund's opera t ions ,  products,  

a l l eged  con t rac t s  and prospects f o r  success. The salesmen, i n  turn ,  f a i l e d  
.1 

t o  take  reasonable and proper s t eps  t o  keep themselves adequately informed 

of the  t r u e  nature of t h e  Edlund business and i ts  products. Conversely, 

IZ 



they passed on to customers and prospective customers, in the high-pressure 


sales campaign conducted through repeated telephone solicitations and other- 


wise, the extravagant, false and misleading information; they sold stock to 


a 

customers without regard for their finances, temperaments or investment 


-t 	 objectives, loaded some customers' accounts with Edlund stock and urged 


customers not to sell their Edlund stock, failed and neglected to inform 


customers of known or easi'ly ascertainable adverse factors concerning Edlund, 


and in other ways detailed either in the earlier Recommended Decision or 


-infra, violated their duties to the public. More specifically, the employees 

of registrant mistreated the investing wblic as follows. 

13. Engel was employed by Albion as a registered representative or 


salesman from September 1960 through April 1962 and sold approximately 


15,000 shares of Edlund stock while so employed. 


14. Prior to his employment at Albion, Engel was a door to door sales- 


man of vacuum cleaners. He had no prior securities experience and he re-


ceived no formal securities training at Albion at or subsequent to the time 


of his employment. He was told by Gravino that if he wanted to learn more 


about the stock market he should read books on the subject. 

.* 15. Engel used the same high-pressure tactics in selling Edlund stock 


as he previously had used in selling vacuum cleaners. He received a list 


of names from Albion and would continue to telephone persons with unusual 


and frequently annoying persistence, as long as he felt it was possible that 


he might make a sale. In discussing his sales to a Mrs. Ann Monroe, he 




stated: "Why I called eleven times - - if I feel I can call people without 

harrassing them I would call 100 times." In fact, however, his calls were 

harrassing to several customers who testified in the proceeding. Because 

of Engel's almost total lack of understanding and appreciation of the 

basic values of a company and its business, and his inability to make an 

adequate evaluation of Edlund's financial situation and of the risks in- 

volved in the purchase of its speculative stock, he accepted with blind 

faith misinformation given him by Cohen and Gravino regarding Edlund and 

its prospects, and enthusiastically passed the same on to customers and 

prospective customers. His tactics in selling Were to use every possible 

lead I had" and he attempted to sell Edlund stock to almost everyone with 

whom he came in contact. He saw no reports and no figures on Edlund other 

than those in the offering circular, and perhaps to some extent because of 
e 

his inadequacy and naivete he made no serious effort to investigate or 


evaluate the company independently. In any event, he felt that the infonna- 


tion given him by his superiors was "gospel." He also mailed to his customers 


the market letters or brochures containing the misinformation discussed above. 


16. Engel continued to sell Edlund stock even after he came to believe 


at a subsequent time that "the whole thing smelled fishy, this Edlund deal." 


17. Gravino and Cohen from time to time helped Engel and other 


salesmen close their sales by speaking to customers on the telephone, thus 


exerting added pressure on persons with too little sales resistance in the 


face of promises of quick and certain profits. 
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18. Customers of Engel, whose testimony the Examiner credits, testified 


that he made the following false statements, among others: 


(8) "Edlund had contracts for the production of parts 

for the missile program; 


(b) 	Edlund manufactured a laminating machine which 

would produce earnings approximating $3,000,000; 


(c) 	The price of Edlund stock probably would triple 

in a year; and 


(dl 	Edlund stock should rise to about $10 in six month^.^ 


19. Engel was not interested in knowing the financial condition of his 


customers, was not concerned with their financial ability to buy speculative 


securities or with their temperament or disposition in respect of the type 


of securities that might be suitable for acquisition by them. His single 


concern, at least with respect to many of his customers and prospects, was 


to make sales. Perhaps with respect to his relatives, to whom he sold 


Edlund stock, his primary concern was to develop for them profits which, at 


least at the earlier stages of his career at Edlund, he naively believed 


were readily and almost certainly attainable. 


20. On March 23, 1961,Alexander Ratner purchased 50 shares of Edlund 


at $4 per share after receiving several telephone calls from Engel eoliciting 


the purchase and advising that Edlund was a promising company, that its stock 


was good, that Ratner could buy it at the "right price", and that the current 


price would move much higher. 


21. 	 Shortly after the purchase Engel again called Ratner and 


advised that more shares of Edlund were then available, that the price had 


risen and that it was advisable that Ratner buy more stock. Engel also stated 




t h a t  t h e  company had signed erne production c o n t r a c t s  f o r  t h e  missile 

program and t h a t  i t  was doing very  well. Ratner  purchased a n  a d d i t i o n a l  150 

sha res  a t  $4.50 per share.  During theee  t r a n s a c t i o n s  wi th  Ratner ,  Engel a l s o  

s t a t e d  t h a t  he had a n  " ins ide  t r ackm on Edlund wi th  information on t h e  company 

coming frcnu Albion, and t h a t  only  a l imi t ed  number of share8 were a v a i l a b l e .  

22. The rea f t e r ,  Ratner  spoke on t h e  telephone wi th  Engel f r a n  t i m e  t o  

t i m e  u n t i l  J u l y  1961. I n  one of t hese  conversat ions Engel advised t h a t  i t  

was d i f f i c u l t  t o  o b t a i n  information on Edlund s i n c e  it was a n  over- the-counter  

otock. I n  Ju ly  he s t a t e d  that Edlund w a s  i n  some d i f f i c u l t y  and was not l i v -

i n g  up t o  expec ta t ions .  Since t h e  p r i c e  had dropped, Ratner  was urged t o  buy 

more s tock  i n  o r d e r  t o  "average down a l i t t le  b i t . "  Engel a l s o  advised t h a t  

he would let  Ratner  know when t h e  s tock  should be so ld .  Accordingly, on 

J u l y  24, 1961, Ratner  purchased 200 a d d i t i o n a l  sha res  a t  $2.50 per share.  

23. Thereaf te r ,  aga in  a t  the  suggest ion of Engel,  on September 27, 1961 

Ratner  purchased a n  a d d i t i o n a l  100 shares at $1.50 per share. I n  connect ion 

wi th  t h i s  sale Engel advised tha t  t h e  company "seemed t o  be i n  d i r e  straits" 

and t h a t  t h i s  w a s  Ra tne r ' s  last chance t o  recoup some of h i s  loss .  

24. Despi te  t h e  f a c t  that Ratner  had o r i g i n a l l y  advised Engel t h a t  he had 

o n l y  about $500 wi th  which he could specu la t e ,  Engel induced him t o  buy Edlund 

s tock  i n  a n  amountl exceeding $1,500. 

25. Monroe Rosenbaunr, Engel 's  s t e p f a t h e r ,  is  a t ax i - cab  d r i v e r  i n  

New York C i ty ,  who purchased 100 sha res  of Edlund o n  November 30, 1960 at $3 

per  sha re  through Engel. He purchased 200 a d d i t i o n a l  sha res  i n  March 1961 a t  

$3 per  share, 100 shares at $2 per  sha re  on Hay 11, 1961, and a n  a d d i t i o n a l  
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500 shares at 50 cents per share on November 3, 1961. 


26. These purchases were the result of and followed conversations Rosenbaum 


had with Gravino and Cohen, while Engel was present. Cohen and Engel advised 


that they expected the price of the stock to rise. Eventually, on December 12, 


1961,Rosenbaum sold all of his shares through Albion at SO cents per share. 


27. Leonard Knapp is a cousin of Engel who purchased 100 shares of Edlund 


at $3-5/8 per share on Nay 22, 1961, following a telephone conversation in 


which Engel induced Knapp to visit Albion's office, at which time he bought 


the stock. Engel paosed on to Knapp a copy of Albion's market letter con- 


taining misinformation on gdlund, and advised that Edlund had orders from 


aircraft companies and manufactured a laminating machine, the earnings fram 


which would approximate $3,000,000. Engel continued to telephone Knapp, 


advising, in part,that Edlund's price would triple in a year. 


28. In August 1961, Engel told Knapp that although the price of Edlund 


stock was lower, the company was in good condition and the decrease in price 


wao attributable to the generally lower trend in the securities markets at 


that time rather than to any situation related to Edlund. Knapp purchased an 


additional 100 shares on August 21, 1961 tat $2-1/4 per share. At no time did 


Engel pass on to Knapp any information reflecting adverse conditions at Edlund 


or any inability to obtain financial information on the company. 


29. On June 26, 1961, Ann Monroe, a houaewife, purchased 100 shares of 


Edlund at $3-5/8 per share through Engel. Engel had made about 11 telephone 


calls to Mrs. Monroe over a two week period, during which he urged the purchase 




of Edlund, s t a t i n g  that it had t e r r i f i c  p o s s i b i l i t i e s  and tha t  i t  could go t o  

$10 wi th in  s i x  months. H e  o r a l l y  "guaranteed8* t h a t  she  would make money 

with Edlund, and advised t h a t  h i s  mother had purchased 600 sha res ,  that h i s  

uncle  and he, h imsel f ,  had purchased sha res ,  and that h i s  mother had personal ly  

inspected t h e  Edlund p lan t .  

Aaron L a w ,  a / k / a  Aaron L ich tens t e in  

30. Lang was employed as a salesman by Albion f o r  approximately the  

e n t i r e  year  1961, and he so ld  approximately 18,000 sha res  of Edlund dur-  

i ng  t h a t  t i m e .  P r i o r  t o  h i s  employment a t  Albion, Lang had worked f o r  t h e  

fo l lowing brokerage f i rms.  

M. J. R e i t e r  Co., Mineo 61 Co., York S e c u r i t i e s ,  and 
General Inves t ing  Corp. 

31. I n  s e l l i n g  Edlund stock,Lang, as d i d  o t h e r  salesmen, telephoned persons 

wham he d i d  not know but  whose names w e r e  given him by h i s  supe r io r s  a t  Albion. 

H e  mailed copies  of Albion 's  market letters t o  the  customers without v e r i f y i n g  

o r  i nqu i r ing  as t o  the  source of t h e  information i n  t h e  documents. H e  advised 

h i s  customers t h a t '  t h e  s tock  had a good chance t o  rise, and t h i s  advice  was 

based on  t h e  information i n  t h e  market l e t t e r s  and on information received 

f r a  supe r io r s  a t  Albion and from t h e  p r i n c i p a l s  of Edlund t o  whose unfounded 

c la ims  t h e  Albion salesmen were exposed. H e  t o l d  h i s  customers t h a t  Edlund 

had a coin-operated laminat ing machine and advised a t  least one customer t h a t  

t h e  machine would 88revolu t ionize  t h e  business." He accepted without f u r t h e r  

i nqu i ry  a l l  information which he  rece ived  from h i s  s u p e r i o r s  and o t h e r  s a l e s -  

men a t  Edlund, t e s t i f y i n g  that "I accepted i t  because these  [ r ep resen ta t ions ]  

are the  th ings  t o l d  t o  t h e  public  by a l l  the  salesmen.I1 



32. On March 6,  1961, D r .  Joseph C8mpanella purchased 100 shares sf 

Edlund a t  $3 per share  following a telephone c a l l  frera Lang. I n  o rde r  t o  

4 pay f o r  t h i s  purchase, Dr .  Campanella w a s  induced by h n g  t o  ee l1  50 shares 

of a s tock which he had previously purchased. On Msrsch 17, 1961, Dr .  Gaanpanella 
Y 

purchased an a d d i t i o n a i  50 shares of Edlund a t  the muggeetion of Lang at $3.50 

per share and i n  o rde r  t o  pay f o r  t h i s  purchase he tvas induced t o  sell 50 

shares  d a n o t h e r s t o c k .  During t h e  telephone convocrs~eions between Lang and 

Dr, Carapanella, Lang s t a t e d  tha t '  the  potentialities of Edlund were very good, 

t h a t  t h e  company would do q u i t e  w e l l ,  and t h a t  i t  would dec la re  dividends i n  

the  fu tu re .  I n  June o r  J u l y  1961, D r .  Campanella rsceived copies  of Albion's 

two market letters on Edlund. 

33; Benjamin Kasner, an acquaintance of Lang, purchased 500 shares  of 

Edlund on March 6 ,  1961, a t  $3 per share a f t e r  a telephone call from Lang i n  

which the  latter advised t h a t  he had a "hot" s tock f o r  Kasner, which he a l s o  

described as " t e r r i f i c . "  He guaranteed t h a t  Kasner would not lose money by 

buying the  stock.  He a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  the  s tock would go u p  a few points  i n  

the  next couple of weeks and t h a t  he would sell it f o r  Kasner when it d id .  

Shor t ly  t h e r e a f t e r ,  Kasner heard t h a t  t h e  p r i ce  had r i s e n  t o  $4 per share and 

he ca l l ed  Lang t o  have the  stock sold.  Lang induced Kasner not t o  sell and 

. 
promised g r e a t e r  p r o f i t s  i f  he held the  stock. 

.. 34. Thereafter ,  Kasner learned t h a t  the  p r i ce  of t h e  stock w a s  down t o  

approximately $2.25 and again  ca l l ed  Lang f o r  the purpose of having i t  sold ,  

Lang induced him t o  hold on t o  the  s tock,  again  promising t h a t  he would make 

money on the  traneaction.  



L 

35. On December 21, 1961,Kasner ca l l ed  Albion t o  speak with Lang 

about t h e  s tock and was advised that  Lang was no longer with the  firm. A t  

t h a t  time he spoke with Lewis Cohen, who pressured Kasner i n t o  buying an  a 

add i t iona l  1,000 shares  of Edlund a t  30 cen t s  per share.  Subsequently, 
)L 

Kasner c a l l e d  Cohen, s t a t i n g  t h a t  he'd learned t h a t  Edlund was i n  bankruptcy. 

Cohen t o l d  Kasner t o  hold on while he checked, returned t o  the  phone and 

confirmed Kasnerls  information, and thereupon agreed to  cancel the  purchase. 

He returned Kasnerls  check f o r  $300. 

36. Stephanie Janousek, a r a t h e r  e l d e r l y  machine opera tor ,  obviously was 

ne i the r  f i n a n c i a l l y  nor temperamentally q u a l i f i e d  t o  buy specula t ive  common 

stock. She had purchased stock from Lang while he w a s  working f o r  a p r i o r  

emp1oye.r and t h e  p r i ce  had declined. When she ca l l ed  Lang t o  inquire  about 

t h i s  s tock  Lang advised t h a t  he now had a s tock on which she could 

make p r o f i t s  which would compensate her  f o r  her  previous loss.  Although 

Mrs. Janousek advised t h a t  she was "scared t o  buy any small stockelm, Langls 

pers is tence ,  repeated c a l l s ,  and representa t ions  t h a t  Edlund had secured a 

l a r g e  o rde r  from t h e  United S t a t e s  Government and t h a t  t h e  stock would double 

o r  t r i p l e  i n  pr ice  u l t ima te ly  broke M r s .  Janousekms ree is tance .  She bought 

100 shares  of Edlund at $3-5/8 per share  on June 21, 1961 f o r  a t o t a i  -sum 

. of $362.50, an amount which she could i l l  a f fo rd  t o  lose. 

37. Lang made perhaps 15 o r  20 telephone c a l l s  t o  David Fanaroff dur-

ing  a two week period, fol lowingwhtch Fanaroff purchased 200 shares of 

Edlund a t  $2-5/8 per share i n  J u l y  1962. Thereaf ter ,  i n  November 1961, when the 

p r i ce  had f a l l e n  t o  50 cen t s  perl ehare, Lang advised Fanaroff t o  buy more i n  

http:$362.50


order  t o  even up, again  predic t ing  the  p r i ce  of the  s tock would rise t o  $5 

o r  $6, a t  which t i m e  Lang would "dump it." Fanaroff bought 500 shares at 

50 c e n t s  per share on November 3, 1961, a f t e r  Edlund had f i l e d  under Chapter X. 

Lang t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  he d id  not remember whether he knew of o r  whether he in-
& 

formed Fanarof f of the  Chapter X proceedings a t  t h a t  t i m e .  

December 1961 and sold  approximately 8,000 shares of  Edlund. Rein had s a l d  

s e c u r i t i e s  during the  1920's and 1930'8, had l e f t  the  business,  and returned 

t o  i t  i n  1960. P r io r  t o  h i e  employment at Albion he had been employed by four  

brokerage f i rms f o r  each of which he had sold  a p a r t i c u l a r  s e c u r i t y  then being 

underwritten. Rein l e f t  these employments because the  respect ive  underwritings 

were over o r  he took a new job because the  new firm had an  underwriting which w a s  

i n t e r e s t i n g  t o  him and which he thought he could s e l l .  Each o f  these  four  

employments l a s t ed  f o r  approximately th ree  o r  four  months a t  the most. 

A t  Albion he was given leads and w a s  t o ld  t o  call people on the  telephone. H e  

s t a t e d  that 90% of the  o e o ~ l ewhom he c a l l e d  he d id  not  know and never d id  m e e t -

share  t o  Howard Amann, whom he c a l l e d  on the  telephone and advised t h a t  Edlund 

was an  up and caining company and t h a t  Amann had an oppor tuni ty  t o  g e t  i n  "on 

1 t he  ground flooru! and t h a t  he had a l imi ted  number of shares which he could 

let Amann have. H e  a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  Edlund had a process f o r  a coin-operated 

laminating machine. Rein made approximately f i v e  telephone calls t o  Amann 

during the  evening hours p r i o r  t o  the  latter's purchase of the  stock.  There-

a f t e r ,  i n  December 1961, Amann purchased an add i t iona l  300 shares of Edlund 



from Rein a t  30 cen t s  per share. Rein d id  not advise  Amann t h a t  Edlund was 

on the  verge of bankruptcy o r  had f i l e d  a p e t i t i o n  f o r  Reorganization under 

Chapter X. However, Amann had received i n  the  m a i l s  a not ice  of t h e  

Reorganization, which he may o r  may not have read. I n  any event ,  soon -
a f t e r  t h i s  purchase Rein d id  call Amann and volunteered t h a t  the  purchase 

should not be made, and he returned t h e  check Amann had forwarded f o r  

t h i s  18st purchase. 

40. Rein advised a Mrs. Reyman t h a t  Edlund manufactured products f o r  

var ious  a i r c r a f t  companies and tha t  the  p r i ce  of the  s tock  would go t o  about 

$10 per share. Mrs. Reyman bought 100 shares  at  $3 per share on January 16, 

1961. I n  Apri l  1961 Mrs. Reynran c a l l e d  Albion and spoke t o  L e w i s  Cohen, advis-

ing thaf she wanted t o  sell the  100 shares  of Edlund. She t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  

p r i ce  of the  stock w a s  then $4.50 per share  and t h a t  Cohen advised t h a t  Edlund 

w a s  doing very w e l l  and t h a t  she would make a mistake by s e l l i n g  the  stock.  

He asse r t ed  t h a t  the  p r i ce  uould go t o  $10, t h a t  Edlund w a s  merging with a 

West Coast company, and t h a t  the  s tock would be l i s t e d  on t h e  West Coast ex-

change. He  a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  because of the  merger i n  cbntemplation, Albion 

could not sell her  Edlund stock a t  t h a t  t i m e ,  and he urged her not t o  sell 

t h e  s tock  u n t i l  a f t e r  t h e  merger, s t a t i n g  t h a t  he would n o t i f y  he r  a t  t h a t  

t i m e .  A s  a r e s u l t  of t h i s  conversation Mrs. Reyman bought 100 shares  of 

Edlund a t  $4.50 per share  ins tead  of s e l l i n g  the  shares she bought i n  January. 
r. 

41. R i o r  t o  August 1961, Rein telephoned Seymour Gross severa l  times, 

urging the  purchase of Edlund stock. H e  advised that a merger w a s  i n  contempla-

t i o n  but t h a t  he could not reveal  the  name of the  company wi th  which Edlund 

was merging, because i f  t h e  name were known t h e  pr ice  of the  Edlund s tock 

would "suree." He recommended t h a t  Gross sell h i s  Harbison-Walker stock 
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t o  provide funds f o r  the  prrchase of Edlund and Gross followed t h i s  advice,  

prrchasing 200 shares a t  $2 per share. Rein assured Gross t h a t  the re  w a s  no 

chance of the  merger not going through, and that he would make money on t h e  

t r ansac t  ion. 

42, Harry Z u l l e r  was c a l l e d  by Rein i n  Harch 1961 and w a s  advised t o  

sell h i e  Speedway stock,  previously purchased from Albion, and t o  buy Edlund 

because "it would be going up i n  a s h o r t  while and t h e r e  would be a p ro f i t "  on 

the  purchase, Zu l l e r  bought 100 shares  at $3-3/8 on Harch 16,1961. 

43. Sydney A. Pape w a s  ca l l ed  by Rein i n  June 1961 and w a s  sold 50 shares  

of Edlund a t  $3-5/8. Rein represented t h a t  the  company was i n  a pos i t ion  t o  

benef i t  i n  the  space age and mise i l e  f i e l d s  and t h a t  t h e  s tock would inc rease  

i n  price.  

Murray Eeters  

44. Murray Peters  worked f o r  Albion f o r  approximately four  months follow- 

ing h i s  employment with Jacwin & Costa, Znc., Valley Forge S e c u r i t i e s  and 

severa l  o the r  brokerage firms. 

45. On May 28, 1961, Peter  G l i t a  was working i n  a bakery. Hurray Peters  

telephoned Glitals eraployer, t h e r e a f t e r  spoke t o  G l i t a ,  and sold him 100 shares  

of Edlund at $4-1/4 per share. Pe te r s  s t a t e d  t h a t  Edlund had a laminating 

machine which would be placed i n  public  locat ions .  He s t a t e d  tha t  Edlund w a s  

a good stock and should go up i n  price.  He  sa id  nothing about opera t ing  losses  

which Edlund had sustained cons i s t en t ly  during 1961. Nor d id  he know anything 

about o r  inqui re  i n t o  Glitals f i n a n c i a l  condit ion,  o r  h i s  a b i l i t y  o r  d i s p o s i t i o n  
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t o  buy a specu la t ive  s tock ,  and G l i t a  d i d  not  volunteer  such information. 

46. On Hay 10, 1961, S tan ley  Posluszny bought 100 sha res  o f  Edlund a t  

$4 per share ;  he b u g h t  50 shares  on May 31, 1961 a t  $4  per  sha re ;  and 50 sha res  

on J u l y  14, 1961 a t  $2-7/8 per share.  Pe te r s  c a l l e d  Posluszny approximately t e n  

o r  twelve t i m e s  concerning Gdlund dur ing  the  months of  May through J u l y  1961, and 

i n  these  conversa t ions  r epea ted ly  made s ta tements  t o  t h e  e f f e c t  t h a t  Edlund had 

extremely good mamgement and b r i l l i a n t  engineers ,  had i n  production 10,000 coin-  

' " 

operated laminat ing machines which would be placed throughout t h e  United S t a t e s  

i n  publ ic  loca t ions ;  had developed a n  a n t i - n o i s e  muffler  f o r  jet a i r c r a f t ;  had 

developed a n  a u t e z o b i l e  muff le r  which would prevent t h e  c r e a t i o n  of carbon 

monoxide and which had been t e s t e d  a g a i n s t  and found supe r io r  t o  approximately 

twenty o the r s .  Psters a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  he expected t h e  p r i c e  of t h e  Edlund 

s tock  t o  rise t o  between $16 and $20 a sha re  wi th in  a few months. 

47. Charles Rutenberg, a school teacher  i n  Elmira, New York, w a s  telephoned 

by P s t e r s  and asked t o  buy 100 sha res  of Edlund. When Rutenberg demurred, 

P e t e r s  represented  t h a t  Albion would not  be s e l l i n g  a new customer a "turkeyM. 

Rutenberg bel ieved t h i s  t o  be l o g i c a l  and bought the  100 sha res  on June 22, 1961, 

a t  $3-5/8 per  share, 

48. I n  September,George Rein c a l l e d  him and advised t h a t  t he  p r i c e  of t h e  

s tock  had gone down and suggested t h e  purchase of  another  100 shares. Rutenberg 

t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  t h e  impl ica t ion  i n  t h e  conversa t ion  w a s  t h a t  Albion w a s  going to 

push t h e  s tock  and he would recoup h i s  l o s s ,  He bought 100 sha res  from Rein a t  

$1-3/4 on September 27, 1961, The rea f t e r ,  i n  November,Rein dissuaded Rutenberg 



fran selling the stock, advising that the company was doing all right. 


James Dc Pasquale 


49. De Pasquale was a salesman for Albion from July 1960 to December 1961, 


during which period he sold approximately 18,000 shares of Edlund. Prior to 


this employment he had worked as a salesman under Gravino and Cohen, as co- 


managers of Palombi Securities, Pnc. 


50. At the time he was hired, Gravino and Cohen knew that Palombi Securities, 


Inc. was being investigated by the WASD and that De Pasquale was involved. Dailey 


also knew this at that time or shortly thereafter. Dc Pasqualens registration as 


a registered representative was subsequently revoked when Palombi was expelled 


by the NASD. (See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 6961, November 30, 1962.) 


51. On March 23, 1961, Joseph Schoeb bought 200 shares of Edlund at 


$3-7/8 h r  share as a result of a telephone call from De Pasquale in which the 


latter referred to Edlund stock as "something hot, something good." He also 


told Schoeb the stock would go up to $5 or $6 or even better, and that Edlund 


was engaged in making frames or something similar for airplanes and that it had 


contracts with TWA. Schoeb received copies of both market letters sent out by 


Albion. 


52. On April 25, 1961,Peter Avadikian,of Potsdam,Ntw York,bought 100 shares 


of Edlud at $4.50 per share as a result of telephone calls from Dc Pasquale, 


who told him that Edlund was a sound company, that its price was "ready to 


move upM and that it should double in about two weeks. Following his pur- 


chase, Avadikian left on a honeymoon and during his absence De msquale 


called and spoke to his brother, advising that Edlund was a good buy and that 


the price was right. Although Avadikian's brother was not authorized to pur- 


chase on behalf of Avadikian, he nevertheless, as a result of the urging of 


De Pasquale, purchased in his brother's name an additional 100 shares at 


$3-5/8 per share on June 26, 1961. 
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53. Sometime i n  J u l y ,  Avadikian spoke with De Pasquale about Edland and 

w a s  advised t h a t  I t i t  has not s t a r t e d  moving ye t  but it w i l l . "  I n  h i s  conversa- 

t i o n s  with De Pasquale, Avadikian was never t o l d  about t h e  f i n a n c i a l  condi t ion  

o r  opera t ing  losses  of Edlund, and De Pasquale never inquired about Avadikianls 

f i n a n c i a l  condit ion,  income o r  a b i l i t y  t o  buy s p e c u l a t i v e s e c u r i t i e s .  

54. On February 28, 1961, Martin L. Cohen, a program planner and electrical 

engineer ,  bought 125 sha res  of Edlund at $3 per share under the  fol lowing 

circumstances. Cohea had heard of Edlund f r m  De Pasquale severa l  months p r i o r  

t o  the  o f f e r i n g  d a t e ,  when he ca l l ed  Albion as a r e s u l t  of having seen some 

p u b l i c i t y  o r  an advertisement. When he later received Edlundls o f f e r i n g  c i r c u l a r  

he decided t h a t  he would not buy t h e  stock. However, De Pasquale advised t h a t  

soaeone-in the  Albion organizat ion had been t o  Flor ida  and had made an  inves t -  

ment with the  company and had d i r e c t  contac t  with Edlund's managernent.Cohen testi-

f i e d  t h a t  De B s q u a l e  s a i d  it was a sound investment, "a good investment and 

tha t  the  stock would increase ,  and I believed him.*I D e  Pssquale t o l d  Cohen t h a t  

he had put a s i d e  200 shares  f o r  him, although Cohen never ordered t h e  stock. 

Cohen never the less  gave h i s  permission f o r  t h e  t r ansac t ion  described above. 

55.A~ a r e s u l t  of subsequent calls from D e  Pasquale, on June 6, 1961, Cohen 

placed another  o rde r  f o r  the  purchase of 150 shares  o f  Edlund stock a t  $3-3 /4  per 

share.  De Pasquale had t o l d  Cohen t h a t  Edlund was one of the  few companies making 

nose cones f o r  missiles and t h a t  its proximity t o  Cape Canaveral would be he lp fu l  

t o  it. 



56. Cohen w a s  never informed of the  f i n a n c i a l  d i f f i c u l t i e s  under which 

Edlund w a s  su f fe r ing  and De Pasquale never advised him that t h e  company had 

- su f fe red  severe losses  . for  severa l  mo9ths p r io r  t o  the  t i m e  Cohen purchased 

the  s tock i n  June 1961. 
b -

57. On March 1, 1961, George Schoeneman, of Rochester,  New York, purchased 

125 shares  of Edlund a t  $3 per share. He  heard of Edlund i n  a telephone c a l l  

from De Pasquale i n  January 1961, dur ing  which Schoeneman agreed t o  take  300 

shares.  However, he t h e r e a f t e r  cancel led  t h e  order  because of t h e  i l l n e s s  of 

h i s  wife and the  need f o r  money t o  pay hosp i t a l  b i l l s .  

58. I n  March 1961, Schoeneman w a s  ca l l ed  by De Pasquale and agreed t o  buy 

a l a rge  number of shares of North American Contracting. However, he received only 

500 shares of t h a t  s tock,  a smaller  amount than he had ordered, and he received 

a l s o  a confirmation f o r  t h e  purchase of 125 shares of Edlund s tock at  $3 per share. 

De Pasquale explained t o  him during a telephone conversat ion t h a t  he could not ob-

t a i n  t h e  f u l l  amount of North American Contract ing and had, therefore ,  s u b s t i t u t e d  

125 sha res  of Edlund t o  make up the  d i f fe rence .  

59. Schoeneman t h e r e a f t e r  agreed t o  the  s u b s t i t u t i o n  of Edlund stock a f t e r  

De Pasquale to ld  him that Edlund w a s  "a s u r e  th ingt t ,  t h a t  i t  had Government con-

t r a c t s  and t h a t  the  stock would possibly rise t o  $6 t o  $12 i n  t h r e e  t o  s i x  months. 
. 
P Subeequentlp, De Pasquale advised Schoeneman t o  hang on t o  h i s  Edlund, aga in  repre-

sent ing  i t  a s  "a su re  thing." Schoeneman was never t o l d  about Edlundls f i n a n c i a l  

condit ion o r  opera t ing  losses .  

60. On February 15, 1961, Joseph C a l i p a r i ,  of Potsdam, New York, purchased 

250 sha res  of  Edlund a t  $3 p e r  share. C a l i w r i  heard of Edlund f o r  the  f i r s t  
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t i m e  i n  a telephone c a l l  from De Pasquale i n  February 1961, dur ing  which he 

was advised that Edlund opera ted  a manufacturing p l an t  f o r  jet exhaust systems, 

t h a t  t h e  s tock  had unl imi ted  p o s s i b i l i t i e s  and that t h e r e  was no l i m i t  as t o  

what it would be s e l l i n g  f o r .  When C a l i p a r i  s t a t e d  t h a t  he was not "cash - r i ch"  

and could not  purchase t h e  s tock ,  De Pasquale  recommended that he sell h i s  Americm 

Motors s tock  t o  o b t a i n  t h e  funds. C a l i p a r i  d i d  so. 

61. I n  s e v e r a l  telephone c a l l s  which C a l i p a r i  subsequent ly rece ived  from 

D e  Pasquale,  he was t o l d  t h e  company was doing w e l l  and had a tremendous growth 

rate, and he was induced t o  purchase ano the r  350 sha re s  a t  $4-5/8 p& share i n  

A p r i l  1961. De Pasquale never advised  C a l i p a r i  that Edlund had been s u f f e r i n g  

f i n a n c i a l  l o s s e s  du r ing  1961. 

~ o h nP h i l l i p  Dai ley,  Jr. ("J. Dailey,  J r . I 8 )  

62. J. Dailey,  Jr. is  a nephew of (Wiliam) Hurray Dailey and h i s  b ro the r  

John F. Dailey, Jr. (ttDailey88). H e  was employed as a salesman at Albion from 

September 1961 t o  sometime i n  t h e  Spr ing  of 1962. P r i o r  t o  t h a t  t i m e  he was a 

t r a i n e r  of ho r ses  and had never p a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  any a s p e c t  of t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  bus i -  

ness .  He had never rece ived  t r a i n i n g  i n  accounting,  bookkeeping, o r  any r e l a t e d  

s u b j e c t s  e i t h e r  before  o r  a f t e r  passing the  NASD examination f o r  r e g i s t e r e d  repre-  

s e n t a t i v e s .  He  t e s t i f i e d  that he could read a f i n a n c i a l  s ta tement  bu t  could not 

understand one. 

63. I n  s e l l i n g  Edlund s tock  i n  t h e  a f te r -marke t  du r ing  h i s  employment, he 

r e l i e d  l a r g e l y  on w h a t  he heard about t h e  company from the  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  of 

Edlund dur ing  meetings of t he  Albion salesmen and what he heard about  Edlund around 



t h e  Albion o f f i c e .  A s  a r e s u l t ,  he  r e l ayed  t o  customers misinformation 

about  t h e  p o t e n t i a l  and t h e  products  of t h e  company. 

6 4 .  On August 7 , '1961 ,  Rocco Marciano bought 100 sha re s  o f  Edlund at 

$2 per share and rece ived  a conf i rmat ion  by m a i l .  Marciano knew J. Dai ley,  
1* 

Jr. persona l ly  and p r i o r  t o  t h e  purchase had received from him many te lephone  

calls du r ing  which J. Dai ley,  Jr. s t a t e d  t h a t  Edlund w a s  doing missile work 

1 and developing nose cones,  t h a t  t h e r e  w a s  a g r e a t  p o s s i b i l i t y  of  a s tock  

I S p l i t  and t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  of a rise of a few po in t s  and a chance f o r  Marciano 

t o  make a p r o f i t .  Subsequent t o  h i s  purchase,  Marciano had f u r t h e r  conversa-

t i o n s  wi th  J. Dai ley ,  Jr., both on t h e  te lephone and i n  person, d u r i n g  which 

t i m e  he wanted J. Dailey, Jr. t o  se l l  t h e  sha re s  he'd bought. The salesman 
I 

advised ,  however, t h a t  Edlund w a s  i n  "some s o r t  of  f i n a n c i a l  d i f  f i c u l t y 8 @ ,  

t h a t  t h e  s tock  could not be s o l d ,  and t h a t  t h e  p r i c e  w a s  t o o  f a r  down but 

t h a t  i t  would be "picking upm again.  A t  t h e  t i m e  of t h e  sale o f  Edlund t o  

Marciano, J. Dai ley,  Jr. d i d  not  a d v i s e  o f  Edlund's f i n a n c i a l  cond i t i on  o r  

t h a t  i t  w a s  s u f f e r i n g  ope ra t i ng  lo s se s .  

65. J. Dai ley,  Jr. t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  sometime i n  t h e  Spr ing  of 1962, a 

r e p r e s e n t a t i v e  of  Edlund m e t  wi th  Albion 's  salesmen, a d v i s i n g  t h a t  Edlund 

had j u s t  rece ivedan  O.K.Itby t h e  FCC o r  FTC o r  one of  t h e  a v i a t i o n  commis-

a! sions",  and wi th  t h i s  applroval Edlund could sell p a r t s  t o  "the d i f f e r e n t  

o u t f i t s  t h a t  used a i r p l a n e  parts." Th i s  information w a s  f a l s e ,  bu t  J. Dai ley,  

Jr. could no t  be c e r t a i n  a t  t h e  hear ing  t h a t  he had t r ansmi t t ed  i t  t o  h i s  

customers.  However, he d i d  state i n  answer t o  a ques t i on  whether he d i s cus -

sed wi th  any  of h i s  customers o r  p o t e n t i a l  customers t h e  in format ion  on 



t h e  office.He t e s t i f i e d :  "Well, I j u s t  explained t o  them what w e  were t o l d  

about t h e  stock. That is about a l l  we  could t e l l  anyway." 

66. J. Dailey,  Jz. so ld  some of  t h e  Edlund s tock  t o  h i s  mother-in-law 

when i t s  p r i c e  w a s  e i t h e r  $2 o r  $2.50 per share.  He t e s t i f i e d :  "She can 

a f f o r d  s tock  l i k e  1 can. . . . She i s  a widow and d i d n ' t  have very  much money. 

I be l i eve  she bought 50 shares ,  and i t  was s h o r t l y  t h e r e a f t e r  we  were i n -  

formed i t  was going under reorganizat ion."  

67. J. Dailey,  Jr. a l s o  ind ica t ed  t h a t  he probably informed 

Rocco Marciano about t h e  napprovallt of t h e  p a r t s  and t h a t  "the s tock  w a s  

p r e t t y  cheap." He a l s o  s t a t e d  t h a t  Cohen sometimes came t o  t h e  salesmen and 

s a i d :  ". . . t h i s  is what we  hear  about t h e  company but  you can ' t  say  any- 

th ing  u n t i l  it is  authent icated."  The caveat  was undoubtedly i n e f f e c t u a l ,  

and Cohen of course knew o r  should have known i t  would be. 

68. J. Dailey, Jr. descr ibed  some of the  incen t ive  awards which Albion 

gave t o  i t s  salesmen dur ing  the  t i m e  he w a s  t he re .  For example ,  he received 

two o r  t h r e e  $25 bonds f o r  sales a c t i v i t y  i n  competi t ion with t h e  o t h e r  sales-

men, and he s t a t e d  t h a t  t h e  f i rm gave $5 f o r  s e l l i n g  100 sha res  of s tock  t o  

a new customer, and a Government bond t o  a salesman who so ld  1,000 sha res  of 

s tock  i n  one day. 

Anthony Gravino 

69. As s t a t e d  above and i n  t h e  p r i o r  Recommended Decision, Gravino and 

Cohen opera ted  as co-managers of Albion. They commenced t h e i r  employment i n  

t h e  Summer of 1960, fol lowing t h e i r  j o i n t  employment f i r s t  a t  N. Pinsker  6 

Co., Inc .  and t h e r e a f t e r  a t  Palombi S e c u r i t i e s  Co., Inc . ,  having operated as 
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co-managers a t  both  of these  f i rms.  P r i o r  t o  h is  employment at Palombi, 

Gravino had worked at  S c o t t  Taylor  6 Co., Steven Randall  6 Co. and 

Midland S e c u r i t i e s .  The r e g i s t r a t i o n s  of a l l  of  t hese  p r i o r  employers have 

s i n c e  been revoked by t h e  Connnission f o r  t h e i r  v i o l a t i o n s  of t h e  a n t i - f r a u d  

provis ions  of t h e  Federal  s e c u r i t i e s  l a w s .  

70. I n  t h e i r  capac i ty  as co-managers, Gravino and Cohen, a long  wi th  

t h e  Dai ley  b ro the r s ,  were i n  c o n t r o l  of  t h e  Albion bus iness ,  as ind ica t ed  

i n  t h e  p r i o r  Recommended Decision, but  t h i s  f a c t  was not  d i sc losed  on 

Albion 's  a p p l i c a t i o n  f o r  r e g i s t r a t i o n  as a broker-dealer  and no amendment 

t o  t h e  a p p l i c a t i o n  w a s  eve r  made t o  r e f l e c t  c o n t r o l  by Gravino o r  Cohen. 

71. Gravino, Lewis Cohen and h i l e y ,  as wel l  as M r .  Jacobson, former ly  

synd ica t e  manager of Albion, and S t a n l e y  Kanarek, a n  a t t o r n e y  f o r  Albion, a l l  

p a r t i c i p a t e d  i n  t h e  nego t i a t i on  of t h e  Edlund underwri t ing wi th  the  p r i n c i -  

p a l s  of Edlund. Gravino knew t h a t  Edlund w a s  a "job shop" a t  that time. 

72. P r i o r  t o  August 1961, a t  which t i m e  Albion rece ived  Edlund's f inan-

c i a l  s ta tement  as of May 31, 1961, showing t h a t  t h e  f i r m  had been s u s t a i n i n g  

l o s s e s ,  t h e  on ly  f i n a n c i a l  s ta tement  Gravino had seen was t h e  one i n  t h e  o f -  

f e r i n g  c i r c u l a r .  E f f o r t s  t o  o b t a i n  later f i n a n c i a l  s ta tements  of Edlund were 

made by va r ious  persons i n  t h e  Albion o rgan iza t ion ,  inc luding  Gravino, over  

a period of many weeks, but they  met wi th  no success  u n t i l  August 1961. Al-

though Gravino then  knew t h a t  Edlund had been lo s ing  money and that i t  had 

-5 /  Gravino t e s t i f i e d  t h a t  Cohen and he were pa r tne r s  and shared a l l  earn ings ,  
Cohen spending most of h i s  t i m e  i n  superv is ing  the  Albion o f f i c e  and s a l e s -  
men and producing earn ings ,  while  Gravino looked f o r  new i s s u e s  t o  s e l l  and 
contacted o t h e r  broker-dealers .  The evidence i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  t h e i r  func- 
t i o n s  overlapped s u b s t a n t i a l l y .  



C 

not perfected a coin-operated laminating machine, he continued t o  recommend 

t h e  stock t o  customers and t o  pass on t o  and expose t h e  salesmen t o  misin- 
6./ 

formation concerning the  company, i t s  products and i t s  prospects  f o r  success. 

73. Even a f t e r  a v i s i t  t o  Edlund's p lant  i n  August o r  September 1961 

by Dailey, Gravino and Stanley  Kanarek, at which time i t  was learned t h a t  

Edlund was i n  se r ious  f i n a n c i a l  d i f f i c u l t y ,  t h e  s a l e s  of Edlund s tock con- 

t inued.  The b a s i s  f o r  continuing t h e  s a l e s  w a s  s t a t e d ,  i n  Gravino's testimony, 

t o  be an expecta t ion  t h a t  t h e  company would be merged i n t o  a company l i s t e d  

on t h e  S a l t  Lake Ci ty  Stock Exchange. 

74. Gravino, Cohen and Dailey were instrumental  i n  causing t h e  prepara- 

t i o n  and d i s t r i b u t i o n  by Albion of t h e  market letters mentioned above, which 

are more f u l l y  described i n  t h e  p r io r  Recomnended Decision. Information i n  the  

market letters came from f inanc ia l  publ ica t ions ,  from a M i a m i  newspaper 

a r t i c l e ,  from one o r  more magazine a r t i c l e s ,  from Edlund p r inc ipa l s  and 

from t h e  o f f e r i n g  c i r c u l a r .  No e f f o r t s  were made by Gravino o r  o t h e r s  i n  the  

Albion organiza t ion  t o  v e r i f y  the  information i n  t h e  market l e t t e r s  p r io r  t o  

d i s t r i b u t i o n  t o  t h e  public. 

75.- Albion's management, including Gravino, r e f ra ined  from d i s c l o s i n g  

t o  the  salesmen t h e  information which they obtained concerning the  poor f inan-  

c i a l  statement of Edlund and t h e  l o s s e s  which t h e  company w a s  sus ta in ing ,  the  

i n a b i l i t y  of Edlund t o  market a coin-operated laminating machine, and o the r  

-6/ The p r inc ipa l s  of Albion, including Gravino, were t o l d  over an extended 
period of t i m e  by the  p r inc ipa l s  of Edlund, t h a t  the  coin-operated laminat-
ing machine vas not perfected but  that i t  w a s  expected t h a t  bugs would be 
ironed out  "in the  near future." 



negative aspects of Edlund's business and operation. Conversely, they passed 


on to the public, without serious effort to verify it, all information which 


they heard from Edlund8.s management and from any other source which supported 


the selling program. For many years Cravino had been connected with brokerage 


houses which sold speculative securities on the basis of false information 


disseminated by issuers and other sources. He was an experienced and 


sophisticated promoter and salesmanswho recognized the unreliability of such 


information. 


76. William Scharfman, abutcher,bought 100 shares of Edlund from Albion 


on March 1, 1961 at $3 per share. Subsequently, Scharfman received from 


Albion the market letters. He also saw in Gravino's office a Florida news- 


paper containing an article indicating that Edlund was manufacturing a coin- 


operated laminating machine which would be installed in supermarkets. Gravino 


had advised Scharfman that Mr. Edlund was a "genius in engineering", that 


Edlund had contracts with large aircraft companies, and that it would make a 


lot of money. Gravino dissuaded Scharfman from selling his Edlund stock and 


never informed him that Edlund was suffering large operating losses or tha: 

its financial condition was in jeopardy. 

77. Although Cravino and some of the salesmen testified that Gravino 


cautioned the salesmen not to relate to customers or prospective customers 


any information concerning Edlund other than what appeared in the offering 


circular, the fact is that the salesmen were exposed by Cravino andcthers 


in control of the Albion organization to a great deal of oral and written 


information concerning the canpany and its purported products at sales meetings, 




p a r t i e s  g iven  by Albion f o r  r e p r e s e n t a t i v e s  of  t h e  Edlund o r g a n i z a t i o n  and 

i n  o t h e r  ways, and i t  w a s  u t t e r l y  clear, i f  not  in tended ,  that such cavea t  

b 

L 

would be meaningless.  , 

78. The Recommended Decis ion on  suspension c o n t a i n s  a d d i t i o n a l  

t f a c t u a l  d e t a i l  i n d i c a t i n g  t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  which Gravino bears  f o r  t h e  

boiler-room type  of sales campaign i n  which Albion engaged i n  t h e  sale of 

Edlund s tock  and t h e  r e s p o n s i b i l i t y  he bea r s  f o r  t h e  v i o l a t i o n s  of l a w  

d e t a i l e d  t h e r e i n  and i n  t h e  i n s t a n t  Recommended Decis ion.  

Lewis Cohen 

79. Lewie Cohen, a f t e r  s e rv ing  wi th  Gravino cor~mencing i n  June  1960, l e f t  

Alb ion ' s  employment i n  June 1962. P r i o r  t o  h i s  employment at N. P insker  & Co. 

and Palotobi S e c u r i t i e s ,  Inc . ,  h i s  employers included J.  A. Winston 6 Co., 

S teven  Randal l  & Co. and S c o t t  Taylor  6 Co. The broker -dea le r  r e g i s t r a t i o n s  

of a l l  of  t he se  f i r m s  have s i n c e  been revoked by t h e  Commission. 

80. When Cohen w a s  i n i t i a l l y  employed by Albion he was under a temporary re-

s t r a i n i n g  o r d e r  r e s u l t i n g  from h i s  s e l l i n g  of A t o m i c  Mining Corpora t ion  s tock  

whi le  at  S c o t t  Taylor & Co. The rea f t e r ,  he  consented t o  a permanent in junc-  

t i o n  i n  t h a t  m a t t e r ,  and a n  a p p r o p r i a t e  o r d e r  w a s  i s sued  by t h e  United S t a t e s  

-
District Court f o r  t h e  Southern D i s t r i c t  of  New York on October 19, 

81. I n  March 1961, Cowles Andrews bought 100 s h a r e s  o f  Edlund 

1962. 

s t ock  a t  

n 
$4 per sha re  fo l lowing  s e v e r a l  t e lephone  c a l l s  from Cohen i n  which he r ep re -  

sen ted  Edlund as a growth s i t u a t i o n  wi th  r e spons ib l e  management, and advised 

t h a t  it was reasonable  t o  expec t  t h e  p r i c e  of t h e  s t o c k  t o  rise. M r .  Andrews 

t h e r e a f t e r  r ece ived  a t  least one o f  t h e  market letters s e n t  ou t  by Albion and 

desc r ibed  i n  t h e  p r i o r  Recommended Decision. 
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82. Subsequently, i n  December 1961, Cohen c a l l e d  Andrews and advised 

t h a t  a l though Edlund had not prospered, it s t i l l  had reasonable prospects .  

H e  suggested t h a t  Andrews buy more s tock  i n  o rde r  t o  "average down." Accord-

ingly ,  on December 26, 1961, Andrews bought an  a d d i t i o n a l  100 sha res  from 
I 

Albion a t  30 c e n t s  a share. This ,  of course,  w a s  long a f t e r  t h e  r eo rgan iza t ion  

proceedings had been i n s t i t u t e d ,  but Cohen gave no i n d i c a t i o n  t o  Andrews t h a t  

Edlund was i n  f i n a n c i a l  d i f f i c u l t i e s  except  t o  state t h a t  it was r a i s i n g  ad- 

d i t i o n a l  c a p i t a l  by s e l l i n g  the  s t o c k  a t  a reduced f i g u r e  and, as ind ica t ed ,  

that i t  had not  prospered. (Cohen d i d  not cancel  t h i s  t r a n s a c t i o n  as he d i d  

KasnerBs  when t h e  l a t t e r  c a l l e d  and indica ted  he'd learned of t h e  reorganiza t ion . )  

8 3 .  A s  indica ted  above, CohenBs r ep resen ta t ions  t o  Mrs. Reyrnan concerning 

Edlund and t h e  p r i c e  of i t s  s tock  induced he r  t o  buy more Edlund s tock  on 

Apr i l  27, 1961 r a t h e r  than sell the  s tock  asshe  had intended when she c a l l e d  

Albion. Subsequent r ep resen ta t ions  by Cohen t o  Mrs. Reyman were equa l ly  flamboyant 

and lacking  i n  foundat ion o r  support  of any kind. 

8 4 .  Monroe Rosenbaum a l s o  was induced by CohenBs unfounded r ep resen ta t ions  

t o  buy Edlund s tock ,  as indica ted  above. Cohen w a s  t h e  "strong s e l l "  man of 

Albion and o f t e n  w a s  c a l l e d  by t h e  salesman t o  c l o s e  sales with which they  were 

having d i f f i c u l t y  i n  t h e i r  telephone conversat ions.  The testimony indica ted  

t h a t  he was much less s u b t l e  than Gravino i n  h i s  r ep resen ta t ions  and promises with 

regard t o  t h e  prospects  of Edlund and t h e  p o s s i b i l i t y  of a r i s e  i n  t h e  p r i c e  of 

i t s  stock.  



John F. Dailey. Jr. ("Dailey") 

85. A f t e r  t h e  formation o f  Albion, Dai ley cont inued t h e  p r a c t i c e  o f  l a w  

E i n  a n  o f f i c e  i n  Alb ion ' s  s u i t e  and devoted approximately ha l f  of h i s  t i m e  to 

I t h e  l a w  p r a c t i c e .  Approximately 709, of h i s  income was der ived  from t h e  l a w  

du r ing  t h e  per iod Albion w a s  i n  bus iness .  

86. It i s  apparen t  from t h e  laxness  of Dai ley i n  h i r i n g  Gravino and 

Cohen as co-managers of t h e  Albion bus ines s ,  and from h i s  f a i l u r e  t o  i n q u i r e  

more f u l l y  i n t o  t h e i r  backgrounds, t h a t  he had no t r u e  a p p r e c i a t i o n  of o r  re-

gard f o r  t h e  importance of honest  management i n  t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  bus iness .  It 

is  e q u a l l y  apparent  t h a t  Dai ley  lacked a p p r e c i a t i o n  of  o r  regard f o r  t h e  

importance of f a i r  d e a l i n g  wi th  t h e  i n v e s t i n g  publ ic .  

87. Although some of  t h e  salesmen who were h i r e d  a t  Albion had a b s o l u t e l y  

no exper ience  i n  t h e  s e c u r i t i e s  bus iness ,  Dai ley  took no s t e p s  t o  see t h a t  a 

t r a i n i n g  program w a s  i n s t i t u t e d .  He  t e s t i f i e d :  

"There w a s  no program; I know i n  some cases where they bad 
no p r i o r  exper ience ,  they  would come i n  and spend some t i m e  
s i t t i n g  i n  t h e  salesmen's  room, t a l k i n g  t o  t h e  salesmen, 
t a l k i n g  t o  Gravino and Cohen, and 1 presume absorb ing  the  
atmosphere of r e g i s t e r e d  r ep re sen t a t i ve s . "  

Dai ley should have recognized t h a t  i f  any atmosphere w a s  being absorbed i t  w a s  

. 
w 

a n  extremely unhea l th fu l  one. This  app l i ed ,  of course ,  t o  h i s  nephew, 

J. Dai ley,  Jr., who, a long  wi th  o t h e r  salesmen lack ing  i n  experience,  were ex-

\r posed t o  t h e  boiler-room tactics of men who had spen t  yea r s  i n  s e l l i n g  s tocks  

by us ing  unwarranted r ep re sen t a t i ons ,  h igh  pressure ,  and methods g e n e r a l l y  

v i o l a t i v e  of  r u l e s  of f a i r  d e a l i n g ,  inc lud ing  those  of t h e  NASD. 



88. Dailey's failure to verify the information received from Edlund 

and other information used as the basis for Albion's market letters was con- 

sistent with his lack of regard for the importance of truth in the sale of 

securities. His use of lists of potential customers, including a mailing 

list composed exclusively of the name of doctors, as a basis for high pres- 

sure telephone calls, was consistent with the indifference to the investment 

needs and objectives of potential customers. 

89. All of the deficiencies of the business, beginning with the hiring 


of Cohen and Gravino, continuing with the employment of salesmen who were 


either inexperienced or whose backgrounds were comprised of questionable 


experience at firms of doubtful integrity, and continuing further with the 


use and dissemination to the public by pressure telephone calls of unverified 


and untruthful information,are the direct responsibility of Dailey, who 


could not help but see what kind of business was being carried on in his office. 


(William) Murray Dailey 


90. (William) Murray Dailey, as President, director and sole stockholder 


of registrant, acquiesced passively in the conduct of the business by his 


brother, permitted the employment of Gravins and Cohen and of the salesmen, 


and took no steps to exercise control and supervision or to insure that the 


business was being operated properly. He was almosttotally removed from the 


business, physically and in every other sense, except that he would reap the 


benefits of a profitable investment if operations were successful. For the 
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Commission to hold, with respect to (William) Murray Dailey, other than that 


his position of responsibility and control in the firm cast upon him a cor- 


rellative duty to use that position so as to insure against the kind of 


improper activity in which Albion engaged,would be utterly impractical and 


a source of danger to the public and to the securities industry, And the 


Commission has so indicated in prior cases. Thus, in Aldrich, Scott 6 Co.,Inc., 


40 S.E.C. 775 (19611, the Commission stated, at page 778: 


principal officer, director and stockholder of a registered 
broker-dealer, such as Aldrich, has at the least a duty to keep 
himself informed of the registrant's financial condition and to 
take those steps necessary to insure compliance with the Exchange 
Act. [citing Luckhurst & Company, Inc., 40 S.E.C. 539 (19611.1 
Aldrich failed to know what should have been known and failed to 
do what should have been done. Because of his breach of duty, 
we find that he was responsible for the above-stated violations 
of regi~trant.~' [citing ItLuckhurst & Company, Inc., supra; Thompson 
& Sloan, Inc., 40 S.E.C. -451 (1961) ; Cf. Lucyle Hollander ~eigin, 
40 S.E.C. 594 (1961) .lt] 

91. A further aspect of the fraud charged in the Order involves Albion's 


trading in Edlund stock during the time it was still engaged in the distribu- 

7/
.. 

tion of the offering, in violation of Section 10(b) and Rule lob-6 thereunder. 


As stated in the earlier Recommended Decision, during the period March 8, 1961 


to March 20, 1961, Albion made purchases of Edlund stock for its own account 


at prices in excess of $3 per share and resold such shares to its customers, 


including some of the witnesses in the proceeding. Under Rule lob-6, which the 


Comission adopted in 1955 as an anti-fraud measure, it is a manipulative or 


Section 10(b) is one of the anti-fraud statutes synthesized in footnote 3, 

supra. Under the Section it is unlawful, broadly speaking, to use, in con- 

nection with the purchase or sale of any security, a manipulative or decep- 

tive device in contravention of such rules as the Comission may prescribe. 

Although Rule lob-6 was adopted in 1955, as stated above, the Commission 

noted at that time that it was no more than a formulation of principles 

which had been generally followed. Securities Exchange Act Release 

No. 5194, July 5, 1955. 




deceptive device for an underwriter engaged in the distribution of a security, 


#@by the use of any means or instrumentality of interstate commerce or of the 


mails . . . to bid for or purchaset@ such security lafor any account in which he 

has a beneficial interest . . . or to attempt to induce any person to purchase 
8/
d 


such security." - - - . . . . -

92. The Rule is practicable and workable because of its exemptions. 


One of the exemptions (proviso 6) permits I1offers to sell or the solicitation 


of offers to buy - .the securities being distributed . . . la 
&It as the Division 

points out, there were 38 or 39 tranaactions by Albion during the offering 


period, more specifically between March 8 and March 20, which involved purchases 


by Albion and sales to its customers in brokerage transactions at prices in ex- 


cess of- $3,and these were not a part of the distribution of shares in the offer- 


ing. Nor did these sale transactions fall within the exemption afforded by 


proviso 5, of atbrokerage transactions not involving solicitation of a customer's 


order." One of the transactions involved the sale, discussed in paragraph 42, 


supra, of 100 shares following Rein's telephone call to Zuller, at $3-318 per 


-8/ As the Division's Supplemental Brief points out: 

"The Commission has stated that: 'A person contemplating or making a dis- 
tributisn has an obvious incentive to artifically influence the market 
price of the securities in order to facilitate the distribution or to in- 
crease its profitability. We have accordingly held that where a person 
who has a substantial interest in the success of a distribution takes 
active steps to increase the price of the security, a prima facie case of 
manipulative purpose e~ists.'~'[citing "Bruns Nordeman 6 Co., 40 S.E.C. 652, 
660 (1961). Cf. The Federal Corporation, 25 S.E.C. 227, 230 (19471, 
Halsey ~ t u a r t T  Co., Inc., 30 S.B.C. 106, 124 ( 1950)11.J 

-g/ For an excellent discussion of certain allegedly esoteric aspects of the 
Rule and of its history, see an article by former Commissioner Jack M. 
Whitney, 11, in 62 Michigan Law Review 567, Rule lob-6: The Special Study's 
Rediscovered Rule. 
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share, on March 16, 1961, with a conmission charge of $9.75, or a total 


price of $347.25. Part of the purchase price was w i d  by Zuller's authoriz- 


ing the sale of 100 shares of Speedway Food Stores stock, producing a net 


amount of $198.92, and the balance by Zullerls remitting a check to Albion 


for $148.33. Thus the exemptions were inapplicable, and the jurisdictional 


requirements of Section 10(b) and of the Rule were clearly satisfied by this 


transaction which, according to Zullerls testimony, involved the use of the 


mails, telephone and comaercial bank check. 


93. Similarly, on March 17, 1961, Dr. Campanella, as found above in 


paragraph 32, d e  a eecond purchase from Lang at $3.50 per share. This was 


the result of a telephone call from Lang which Dr. Campanella received at 


Secaucus, New Jersey. 


94. Additionally, the Division points to evidence of a sale to 


Lothar Brodman of 100 shares of Edlund at $3-5/16 per share on March 15, 1961, 


as a result of a telephone call from an Albion salesman named Richman, who was 


not nanaed in this proceeding. The confirmation of the purchase was mailed to 


Brodman and he made peyment by check which he mailed to ~lbion. 


95. And lastly, on this issue, Engel and De Pasquale are also directly 


" implicated in this menipulativa device by their above-mentioned sales, re- 


spectively, to Ratner at $4 per share on March 23, 1961 (paragraph 201,and 


to Sehoeb at $3-7/8 on the same date (paragraph 51). In the Examiner's opinion 


all of these salesmen are chargeable with knowledge of the fact t b t  the offer- 


ing had not been campleted when their reepctive sales were being m d e  at 


http:$347.25
http:$198.92
http:$148.33


pr ices  i n  excess of $3, and of the  f a c t  t h a t  these  sales were not being made 

i n  accordance wi th  t h e  o f f e r i n g  c i r c u l a r  o r  the  terms of t h e  underwriting. 

The s i t u a t i o n  i s  d i s t ingu i shab le  from t h a t  i n  Lloyd, Miller 6 Companp, Secu- 

ri t ies Exchange A c t  Release No. 7340, June 11, 1964, where the  Commission 

s a i d: 

"Unlike t h e  o the r  individual  respondents, E la  and S t .  Peter  
were only salesmen, and i t  does not  c l e a r l y  appear t h a t  they 
knew o r  had reason t o  know t h a t  r e g i s t r a t i a n . w a s  required." 

and a l so :  

"It does not appear t h a t  Ela  and St .Peter  knew o r  should have 
known that t h e ' s t o c k  they sold at t h e  p r i ce  a t  which i t  w a s  
being publ ic ly  of fered  by the  i s s u e r  w a s  purchased by r e g i s t r a n t  
from i n s i d e r s  a t  p r i ces  s u b s t a n t i a l l y  below t h e  o f f e r i n g  price.'' 

J. Dailey, Jr. and Pe te r s  were not employed by Albion dur ing t h e  o f f e r i n g  

period and are not involved i n  t h i s  lob-6 v io la t ion .  However, Gravino, Cohen, 

Dailey,and (William) Murray Dailey, a s  persons i n  con t ro l ,  w i l l f u l l y  v io la ted  

and aided and abet ted  r e g i s t r a n t ' s  v i o l a t i o n  of Sect ion  lob-6 and the  Rule 
-10/ 

as charged i n  the  Order, as d i d  t h e  severa l  salesmen. 

96. These f ind ings  and conclusions with respect t o  the  lob-6 v i o l a t i o n  

a r e  t h e  en ly  area of v i o l a t i o n s  charged i n  the  Order which were not t r e a t e d  

i n  t h e  p r i o r  Reconmended Decision, with t h e  a'dded exception,  a s  s t a t e d  above, 

of the  charge t h a t  t h e  individuals  named i n  t h e  Order a r e  causes of any 

Conmission a c t i o n  suspending o r  revoking Albion's r e g i s t r a t i o n .  Accordingly, 

-10/ The Order charged t h e  v i o l a t i o n  i n  the  o f fe r ing  and s e l l i n g  of the  Edlund 
stock before Albion completed the  d i s t r i b u t i o n .  Another aspect  of t h e  
manipulative o r  deceptive device  w a s  t h e  purchase of t h e  Edlund stock by 
r e g i s t r a n t  i n  v i o l a t i a n  of the  provision of Rule lob-6 prohibi t ing  an 
underwriter 's  purchase f o r  h i s  own account of a s e c u r i t y  which he is s t i l l  
d i s t r i b u t i n g .  Cf. J. A. Latimer 6 Co., 38 S.E.C. 790 (1958); Bruns, 
Nordeman & Company, 40 S.E.C. 652 (1961); Sidney T a ~ e r  d/b/a The T a ~ e r  
Company, S e c u r i t i e s  Exchange Act Release No. 7368, J u l y  14, 1964. 



it would be pointless now to repeat or detail the factual bases of registrant's 


violations. Citation of extensive additional legal authority supporting the 


several conclusions of law that the violations occurred seems also an exercise 
-11/ 
not called for under the circumstances of this case. 


97. The Division's briefs contain excellent and extensive argument and 


aupport for its position respecting the violations charged. Moreover, the 


wealth of authority'set forth and cited therein furnishes uncontrovertible 


basis for the conclusion that all of the individuals are causes of the suspension 


heretofore ordered by the Commission and of the revocation herein recomnended. 


Much of the following discussion is a condensation of this material. 


98. The reepeneibility of a securities salesman to the investing ~ublic 


has been discussed by the Cozmnission in recent cases. The rule that an in- 


vestor in securities must "be dealt with fairly, and in accordance with the 

-12/ 

standards of the profession" would have little value if it related only 

8 

to the broker-dealer and not to his salesman employee. The salesman who 


deals directly with the investor must be held to standards of conduct reason- 


ably designed to afford protection of the public interest. So the Commission 


Merely byway of examples, reference is made to Vickers. Christy & Co., 
Inc
.' Securities Exchange ~ c t  Release No. 6872, August 8, 1962, to the 

effect that "Casual interviews and a perfunctory telephone call to a 
former employer are not the stuff that reasonable investigations [of 
salesmen] are made of." to the importance of a salesman's respect fer 
the financial needs and investment objectives of his customer and the 
condemnation of the practice of recommending low priced speculative 
stocks by telephone to unknown customers, as enunciated in Gerald M. 
Greenberq, 40 S.E.C.133 (1960);and finally to the plethora of cases 
condemning the underwriter's acceptance and use, without reasonable 
basis or verification, of claims expressed by the issuer of a specula- 
tive security, as stated in Charles E. Bailey & Co., 35 S.E.C. 33 (1953). 

-12/ Duker & Duker, 6 S.E.C. 386 (1939). 



Commission, 316 F. 2d 137 (C.A. 2, 19631, that: 


P 
'Whatever may be a salesman's obligatian af inquiry, or his 

right to rely on information provided by his employer, where 

securities of an established issuer are being recommended to 

custanera by a broker-dealer who is not engaged in misleading 


L. 

1 anv. iustification for a claim of reliance on literature fur- 

tion oZ a salesman in- such circumstances, because oi reliance 

on his employer, would place a premium on indifference to re- 

sponsibilities at the point most directly and intimately affect- 


-Cf. Ross Securities, Inc., Securities Exchange Act Release No. 7069, April 30, 

1963, where the Commission rejected an argument by salesmen that they had 

reasonably relied on information furnished by the registrant, and held, con- 

versely, that their conduct revealed a gross indifference to their duty to 

confine their.statements to those reasonably based on available information and 

to disclose their lack of information concerning the issuer's current operations. 

99. In summary, it follows from the above that registrant violated 


Sections 10(b), 15(b) and 15(c)(l) of the Exchange Act and Rules lob-5, 


lob-6, 15b-2 and 15cl-2 thereunder, and that in doing so it was aided and 


abetted by (William) Murray Dailey and John F. Dailey, Jr., Anthony Gravino 


I ' -13/ In the MacRobbins case the argument was made by salesmen that they relied 
information supplied by the employer. In the instant case, no pro- 

posed findings, conclusions or briefs were filed by any respondent, and no 
similar defense asserted, except as suggested in testimony of some of t h e  



and Lewis Cohen, as persons i n  c o n t r o l  of r e g i s t r a n t ' s  business .  The v i o l a -  

t i o n s  were w i l l f u l ,  w i th in  t h e  meaning of t h a t  term as used i n  Sec t ion  15(b)  
-14/ 


of t h e  Exchange Act. It fo l lows  a l s o  fram t h e  above t h a t  Engel,  Lang, Rein, 

4 

a 
Pe te r s ,  De Pasquale and J. Dailey,  Jr. w i l l f u l l y  v i o l a t e d  Sec t ion  17(a)  of 

'L1 	 t h e  S e c u r i t i e s  Act of 1933, S e c t i o n  10(b) of t h e  Exchange Act and Rule lob-5 

thereunder ,  and S e c t i o n  1 5 ( c ) ( l )  and Rule 15cl-2 under t h e  Exchange Act,  and 

t h a t  as ind ica t ed  above they  a ided  and a b e t t e d  t h e  v i o l a t i o n  of t hose  Acts 

and Rules by r e g i s t r a n t .  I n  a d d i t i o n ,  t h e  above salesmen, except ing  

P e t e r s  and J. Dailey,  J r . , v io l a t ed  and a ided  and a b e t t e d  t h e  v i o l a t i o n  by 

r e g i s t r a n t  of Sec t ion  10(b) and Rule lob-6 of t h e  Exchange Act. 

Publ ic  I n t e r e s t :  Recommendation 

100. Even a p a r t  from t h e  s e v e r a l  NASD and Commission de termina t ions  

a g a i n s t  r e g i s t r a n t ,  i t s  c o n t r o l l i n g  persons and co-managers, and some of t h e  

salesmen 	it employed, evidence of which was received a t  t h e  hear ing  g e n e r a l l y  

as a ma t t e r  of publ ic  i n t e r e s t ,  t h e r e  is no doubt t h a t  t h e  publ ic  i n t e r e s t  

would r equ i r e  t h a t  Albion 's  r e g i s t r a t i o n  be revoked f o r  t h e  v i o l a t i o n s  found 

he re in ,  	and t h e  Hearing Examiner recommends t h a t  a n  appropr i a t e  o rde r  t o  t h a t  
15/

e f f e c t  be i s s u e d F I t  i s  a l s o  recommended t h a t  ( W i l l i a m )  Murray Dailey,  

John F. Dailey, Jr., Anthony Gravino, Lewis Cohen, D. Richard Engel, Aaron Lang 
+
* a / k / a  Aaron L ich tens t e in ,  George A. Rein, Murray P e t e r s ,  James De Pasquale and 

John P h i l l i p  Dai ley,  Jr., each be named as a cause of t h e  suspension he re to fo re  n 

-14/ Edna Campbell Markey d /b / a  E. C. Markey, 39 S.E.C. 274 (1956); Hughes v. 
S.E.C., 174 F. 2d 969 (1949). 

-15/ Albion 's  p r o c l i v i t y  f o r  h i r i n g  persons b= th  ques t ionable  backgrounds i n  t he  
s e c u r i t i e s  bus iness  is, of course,  c o n s i s t e n t  with i t s  a b i l i t y  t o  c a r r y  out 
i t s  boiler-room opera t ions .  
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( S e c u r i t i e s  Exchange A c t  Release  No. 7259)  APPENDIX I 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

be£ ore  the  


SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

March 4 ,  1964 


I n  the Matter of 
FINDINGS, 

ALBION SECURITIES COMPANY, I N C .  OPINION 
52 Broadway AND ORDER 

New York, New York SUSPENDING 
BROKER- DEALER 

F i l e  No. 8-7831 REGISTRATION 

Secu r i t i e s  Exchange Act of 1934 -

Sections 15(b) and 15A 


The so l e  i s sue  now before us i n  these  proceedin s i s  whether, 
under Sect ion 15(b) of the  Secu r i t i e s  Exchange Act of f934 ( " ~ c t " ) ,  it 
i s  necessary o r  appropr ia te  i n  the  public i n t e r e s t  o r  f o r  the p ro tec t ion  
of inves to rs  t o  suspend the  r e g i s t r a t i o n  a s  a broker and dea le r  of 
Albion Secu r i t i e s  Company, Inc . ("regis t rant") ,  pending f i n a l  determi- 
na t ion  of whether such r e g i s t r a t i o n  should be revoked. 

Following hearings our Division of Trading and Markets submitted 
proposed f indings and a supporting b r i e f ,  and the  hearing examiner recom- 
mended t h a t  r e g i s t r a n t ' s  r e g i s t r a t i o n  be suspended. No exceptions were 
f i l e d  t o  the examiner's recommended decision,  and i n  accordance with 
Rule 17(a) of our Rules of Prac t i ce ,  anlobject ions  which m i  h t  have 
been made w i l l  be deemed t o  have been a andoned and may be d fsregarded.  
Following t h a t  Rule, we adopt the  f indings  and conclusions of the  hear- 
ing examiner which may be s u m r i z e d  a s  follows : 

Registrant  was the  underwriter  on a b e s t  e f f o r t s  ba s i s  of  an 
o f f e r i ng  of 100,000 shares  of s tock of Edlund Engineered Products, Inc .  
("~dlund")  a t  $3 per share pursuant t o  a f i l i n g  made under Regulation A 
f o r  the  purpose of obtaining an exemption from the  r e g i s t r a t i o n  require-  -
ments of the  Secu r i t i e s  Act of 1933. The o f f e r i ng  commenced on January 
9, 1961 and was completed on March 28, 1961. There i s  evidence i n  the  
record t h a t  r e g i s t r a n t ,  i n  s e l l i n g  Edlund shares  during t h i s  public 
o f f e r i ng  and subsequently during the r e s t  of 1961, engaged i n  a course 
of business which operated a s  a f raud and dece i t  on inves to rs  i n  vio- 
l a t i o n  of the  an t i - f raud  provisions of the  s e c u r i t i e s  a c t s  (Section
17(a) of the  Secu r i t i e s  Act, and Sections 10(b) and 1 5 ( c ) ( l )  of the  
Exchange Act and Rules 17 CFR 240.10b-5 and 15cl-2 thereunder) . Such 
evidence shows t h a t  r e g i s t r a n t  engaged i n  a high pressure s a l e s  cam-
paign, p r i nc ipa l l y  through telephone s o l i c i t a t i o n s ,  i n  the course of 
which many extravagant,  f a l s e  and misleading representa t ions  were made. 

The misrepresentat ions included, among o thers ,  s tatements thar 
the  p r i c e  of the  s tock would double o r  t r i p l e  o r  go a s  high a s  $20 per 
share wi thin  r e l a t i v e l y  shor t  periods of time; t h a t  Edlund was producing 
a coin-operated laminating machine f o r  placement a l l  over the  United 
S t a t e s  from which i t  would der ive  mi l l ions  i n  earnings;  t h a t  Edlund had 
orders  from c e r t a i n  l a rge  a i r l i n e s  f o r  a i r c r a f t  p a r t s  and components; 
and t h a t  Edlund had a b ig  order  from the Federal  government. I n  f a c t  
Edlund l o s t  money dur in  the period of r e g i s t r a n t  s s a l e s ,  f i l e d  a 
p e t i t i o n  i n  October 196k f o r  reorganizat ion under Chapter X of the  
Bankruptcy Act, and was adjudicated a bankrupt i n  r'ebruary 1962. 
Edlund never produced a coin-operated laminating machine and had no 
orders  from the  government o r  the a i r l i n e s .  
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We a l so  adopt the hearing examiner's conclusion t h a t  there has 
been a su f f i c i en t  showing of misconduct t o  make it  necessary and appro- 
p r i a t e  i n  the public i n t e r e s t  and for  the  protection of investors t o  
suspend r eg i s t r an t ' s  broker-dealer r eg i s t r a t i on  pending f i n a l  detenni- 
nation of the issue of revocation of such r eg i s t r a t i on .  

Accordingly, I T  IS ORDERED t h a t  the r eg i s t r a t i on  a s  a broker and 
dealer of Albion Secur i t i es  Company, Inc . be, and it hereby i s ,  sus-
pended pending f i n a l  determination whether such r eg i s t r a t i on  s h a l l  be 
revoked. 

By the C m i s s i o n  (Chairman CARY and Conunissioners WOODSIDE, COHEN, 
and WHITNEY) . 

(Entered on the date f i r s t  noted above.) 

Orval L. DuBois 
Secretary 


